Qctober 5, 1966

Humble 0il & Refining Company
Box 1600
Midland, Texas

Re: #1 Humble Yates N.M. State
SW SE Sec. 8-T16S-R18E,
Chaves County, N. M.

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of Commission Form C-103 on the subject
well reporting spudding and setting casing. However, on this
report, the amount and type cement used on the 8 5/8" casing
is not in agreement with information furnished the Commission
representive that witnessed the cementing. Also you failed
to show the WOC time.

Please refile Form C-103 with all of the information there-
on.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

W. A, Gressett
0il & Gas Inspector
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